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Les Liversidge

From: Les Liversidge <lal@laliversidge.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:43 AM
To: 'lal@laliversidge.com'
Subject: Update - A Message from L.A. Liversidge regarding WSIB and COVID-19

Good morning, 
 
Further to my email yesterday, the Workplace Safety and Insurance Board WSIB has now posted a clarified Adjudicative 
Approach Document on how the Board will make decisions about COVID-19 claims.  You can find the document here .
 
Regards, 
 
LAL 
 
 
L.A. Liversidge, LL.B. 
Barrister & Solicitor Professional Corporation 
5700 Yonge Street, Suite 200 
Toronto, ON M2M 4K2 
  
Direct:  416‐986‐1166 
Main:  416‐590‐7890/Fax:  416‐590‐9601 
Email: lal@laliversidge.com 
www.laliversidge.com 
  
Confidentiality Notice 
This email transmission is intended for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential inf
ormation belonging to the sender. If you are not the intended recipient,  
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this information or the taking of an
y action in reliance thereon, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this  
transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone. 
 


